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Wendell Rawls 8/10/18
New York Times Bureau

1920 L St., NW

Washington, D.C, 20036

Dear Wendell,

If grom lack of t.ust or any other remson you can't tell me what kdnd of story
you are working on please do not call me again. Prior Lo yesterduy I twioce oautioned
you about this and about the possilbility of getiing sandbugged. After being sand=-
bagged you phoned without indicating more than that you were looking for information
and even when I was again cautioning you ignored the ocaution. As a result your latest
adventure in leak-scoop journalism is neither acourute nor honest and i$ atill another
bit of Times propaganda for those who have Lecome the current Congressional MoCarthys,

I phoned you aftor receiving s number of oalls from reporters who within my
experiance are good reporiers. In your ubsence I ampoke to 'i‘om/. whose representation
of the story ies other than what had been given to me. After speaking to ¥Yony I drove
into Frederick, got a copy of today's Star, read the story and by this have been made
to feel unclean.

"l:?hia is not from any inubility to Jeal with those who do not agree with me. Most
of the reporters for whom I take time do 1ot agree with'mgj:"muﬂggtmtmng to do
with my willingnees to take the time they require und a® you know I do spond the time,

You did not tell ne you were worling on a story on the committee, ite uppropria~
tion, khe police tape or tests of any kind. If you had then you would not have been
able towrite what you turned in add the Times put on its wire to deceive and mislead
the Congress, widch will vote on the uppropriation, mnd the people, who have been
iorely abuse by all sides,

Your necond graf states thut "the committee has found," a false notion W
in other ways. The ouly tldng the conmit Luu”ruwnd"iu a Penn :!'onﬁa newsletter ot a
Year or more ago with the identical story from the identical source, that tape.

You then credit to these stunblebums "This new evidence..." and "the new evidence"

and "the only tape soording of the assassination knownto exist” (huve you confirmed
it is genuine?) plus sucrecy for more thun a year, which serves to justify ite star
chamber life.

If there is an suthentic testing that proves what you without qualiticution
say has been proven i1t will do no wore than confirm whut I have sudd all along, I
would welcome this kind of confirmation, nol object to it.

Your { plural) story stetes that "the condttee has found 'sooustdcel evidence!
that four shots, one more lhan was identifled by the Warren Commission,.e" Another

reporter, who apoke to bolt, baranek & Newman, tells me that the company believesan
eaho iy poswible, awonyg other things. and the Comndssion did not "#ddentify" three




shota, It congluded there were three becuuse more than three means conspiracys It
"{dentitied" more than three from s number of witnesses. Thus your penultimate graf
is inaccurate in saying that the commitiee "would produce the first dippute of the
Warren Comdssion's Tindings from an officlal source..." Most people will, I believae,
agree with me that J. Bdgar Hoover, the ¥BI and the Seoret Service are officlal
enough=und ull disputed the Commission,

What you did check with me, if not in this context, is not reflected accurately.
You say that the FUI "reported that it required 2.3 seconds Letween shots to operate
the bolt andffreload the weapon.” The ¥bI did not provide this representation of a
variable and it is not what I told you. You follow this with what is not trus and
what I did not tell you,"This conformed Lo the time estimates mdde from a film of
the shooting and with gtatements of wituaaaas."

The propeganda gets wild with what you did not check with me,"...though the
existence of o the police tape may have been known to the commission, the types
of acoustical tests now possible were not available 4n 1964,"

The 1aatTl.‘x statement is equivalent to saylng that dntil man reached the moon
he could not él\v. In fact B€ll Laboratories, at Whippan¥, N.J., made such tests and

usions with what L believe it found was-a fabricated tupe.In 1964.

The Comndission had and published three contradictory versions of "the polioe
tape," the last, an incomplete one, by the FHI. (I believe there was & record as
well as other police brosdcasts that were taped, like those of the state und the

reached cong

county., 4re you saying that the Commission “wgyy lwve known" of the exintence
of what it luul trunneribed for 1t? If you do not say this you omit something.

Thery in more inaccuracy and infidelity but I take no more time for it.

If the Times wants to puff these junior Keystone “ops the pluce for thut is on
the editorial page, not in what is falsely represented as newa and 1s inuoccurate
to boote I vegret thet Lhe Yimes has seen fit to nllow itself to be seduced by leaks
caleulated to result in the propugands that resulted. I regret any misleading of the
country on this subject, which I do not regard as a whodunlts

but if the Lines believed it hmd deceut journalistic hold on a story, where is
any relflection of (he f;dlm% of all official investigators, including but not limited
Lo the Comsdssion and the FEI? Can this be hocuuse the Times has been steadfast in
ite support of both with regard to thal assussination? If this i8 u new lape or an
old mne, can the earlier official investigulors have done their Jjob?

llow you could conclude that four shobs would "brdig investipgators no closer to
aetually delormining a conspiracy" L lesve to you when there is no guestion that four
shotis could not luwve been fired by uny one man with that riflee Or do you end in the
belief that wore thun one person does not mean conspi racy?
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Whin you calleo e eould you wot leave adsked me 10 thi ds o new story? 1g any
work hiag been dows o it in the pust? (Actund iy, #11 the coml.j‘tti&g?lt“ej‘-ju'uuentl is
aliso o duplicatiun of the lust picec [ ssw in the Yones newslotler, the second on this.)

You could net huve ealled the company that made Ghe testo? UDvon oo line did Lhsde

You purcly did cot boldeve Lhal under any cirewstonces | would give youe story
to another reporter, did you?

T lelt without eny raddere] cxplunabion off dhds jaommoid o roecrecy which
emurged as cloap propuganda. 1t i uot the personsl or professional atoundards I
woulid orddnneily expoclt o W Yo or of you or of nnyone vloc co.oocked with Lhe
slory, outside the leakorie

There Je, we e oo D cun peeccd v, o rationanl explanabion Uor your gelee
Fadlire to check the duportant purts of your story.

Youwr own earlier ruporting ol U dis comidttee's representations should have £illied
you Lo overllowing with wdsgivings,

Uf course it your reilure to check the essentiul parts of your story with me when
you phoned comes fron u lock of trust in we then on this basis alone thore is no
reaven for you Lo wsk anything ol me, 117 you cnn‘t 1ru§% me how cun you wossibly
trust suythdng L owd sl sny?

oy et 1o ddeue §oalould know what I oam being w nboat, what 1 ndght
be getting loto saww us 1a also true with your alory, if what 1 provade is going to
DG repreion el dnpecurately, even ol oot ot buted 1O udr peruone .

Lris stoplaries, | elieve, Lok obioovogee of nesmwl, Lowkiron 1o res puc ted
Jorwrnabiotic proaclase. vor omy pact | believe the ethicud mindmuu 15 the .-_..,-t-upulouk
obsurvancs ol lkkgdﬁucuptud and L Lhdnk proper stundards. 1 have yot Lo rocodva o
complaiyt thal I do not auide by Lhems Nobody e Lo sok we Lo and 1 oregret huving

any cause Lo fecl Lt L have Lo wak wny reporter Lo do 80,

Since;/‘—nl ¥
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Harold Weisberg




